
From: Randy Gumbley
To: Malone Debbie; Maryanov Debra; SWF Exhibits
Subject: Fwd: HB 4093
Date: Sunday, February 25, 2018 10:51:53 PM
Attachments: Cholowski, Dennis.png

Please find the attached letter & letter below for House bill 4093 in regards to the wage issue for junior hockey players in
Portland.  I would ask to have it put on the record.

To the Oregon state senate:

Please find the attached PRO NHL Contract for  Portland winter hawks player Dennis
Cholowski.  This player has received  
$ 92,500  and is due another $ 185,000 in signing bonus till 2019. (as indicated in S.Bonuses)
 While playing with the Portland winter hawks.

Dennis is also receiving $ 70,000 in salary for 2017-2019 for a minor salary.

For a grand total of : $ 395,000  

On Feb 12 2018 at the house committee on business and labour ( at 21:26 of the record) Rep
Sherri Malstrom read into the record a statement from Commissioner Dick Schouten.  The
statement referred to section 2015-ors 656.027 (13) who are subject workers.

Mr Schouten and Rep Malstrom attempted to try and classify Portland winterhawks players as
amateur under the rules of the OIC and USOC ( olympic commeitties)  

I would now submit to you that this section should apply to Portland and give cause NOT to
pass HB 4093 for the reasons in the section that state the following.
A person who has been declared an amateur athlete under the rules of the United
States Olympic Committee or the Canadian Olympic Committee and who receives
no remuneration for performance of services as an athlete other than
board, room, rent, housing, lodging or other reasonable incidental subsistence
allowance,

 Clearly this player has receive more money that is allowed under the act.  We ask to vote NO
for bill HB 4093 and have it dismissed.

Randy Gumbley
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CapFriendly

DRAFT YEAR: 2016
DRAFTED OVERALL: 20
DRAFT ROUND: 1
DRAFTED BY: DET
o Waivers Exempt o Slide Candidate 0 Arbitration: 4 additional pro-years required
CURRENT CONTRACTS
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ENTRY-LEVEL CONTRACT
57 COMPARE THIS CONTRACT

MINORS

SALARY @

LENGTH: 3 YEARS EXPIRY STATUS: RFA SIGNING TEAM: Detroit Red Wings

VALUE: $2,775,000 CH.% @:1.27 SIGNING DATE: April 5, 2017 SOURCE: CapFriendly

SEASON CLAUSE CAP HIT @ AAV @ P. BONUSES @ S. BONUSES @ s SOALARY TOTALOSALARY
2017-18 $925,000 $925,000 $0 $92,500 $832,500 $925,000
2018-19 $925,000 $925,000 $0 $92,500 $832,500 $925,000

2019-20 $925,000 $925,000 $0 $92,500 $832,500 $925,000

$70,000
$70,000
$70,000
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